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From: Burski, Raymond [RAYMOND.BURSKI@fpl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 12:14 PM
To: Matthews, David; Comar, Manny; Stewart, Scott; McCree, Victor; Kugler, Andrew
Subject: L-2011-353 - Submittal of UIC Exploratory Well Weekly Construction Summaries - #13, #14, 

#15
Attachments: L-2011-353 signed 08-31-2011 UIC 5th Submittal Weeks 13, 14 and 15 without 

enclosures.pdf

Due to the size of the files, Enclosures 1, 2, and 3 are not distributed with the letter. 
 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Attn:  Document Control Desk 
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001  

Re:   Florida Power & Light Company 
Proposed Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 
Docket Nos. 52-040 and 52-041 
Submittal of Underground Injection Control Exploratory 
Well Weekly Construction Summaries – #13, #14, and #15 

Reference:   

1. FPL Letter to NRC, L-2009-265 dated November 24, 2009, Revised Hydrology Response to 
NRC Information Requests in COL Application Acceptance Review Letter 

This letter provides the Underground Injection Control (UIC) weekly construction summaries #13 
dated August 5, 2011, #14 dated August 12, 2011, and #15 dated August 19, 2011, submitted to the 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) as required by Permit #0293962-001-UC, 
and discussed in FPL’s Revised Response to NRC Information Requests in COL Application 
Acceptance Review Letter (Reference 1). 

 
 
Ray Burski 
New Nuclear Plant - Licensing 
FPL Contractor 
(O) 561-694-4496 
(C) 504-909-6436 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Mail Stop NNP/JB B3318 
700 Universe Blvd 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
 
This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and/or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the 
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561) 694-4311 and permanently delete the 
original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, 
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the 
sender or the named addressee(s) 
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Proposed Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 
Docket Nos. 52-040 and 52-041 
L-2011-353 Page 2 

3. Florida Power & Light Company Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 Exploratory Well Project; 
Permit #0293962-001-UC Weekly Construction Summary #15 dated  

 August 19, 2011 

cc:
PTN 6 & 7 Project Manager, AP1000 Projects Branch 1, USNRC DNRL/NRO 
Regional Administrator, Region II, USNRC
Senior Resident Inspector, USNRC, Turkey Point Plant 3 & 4


